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Linda Griffiths 
Cherwell District Council 
Bodicote House  
White Post Road 
Bodicote 
Oxfordshire 
OX15 4AA 
 

 
 
Our ref: WA/2020/128220/01-L01 
Your ref: 20/02119/DISC 
 
Date:  26 August 2020 
 
 

 
Dear Linda, 
 
East West Rail Network Phase 2. The Scheme Railway from London Road, Bicester 
to Talisman Road, Bicester. 
 
Partial discharge of condition 13 (Flood Risk Assessment) OF 18/01430/TWAO - 
Westbury Court, culverts C160924 & C160550.    
 
Thank you for consulting us on the above discharge of condition application. 
 
Although all of the proposed works are on ordinary watercourses, we have reviewed the 
submitted documents to ensure no detrimental impacts to the Sminnell Farm Ditch and 
Beaconhill Ditch main rivers, which are just downstream of the works. 
 
We are satisfied that the works will have no detrimental impact on the main rivers within 
our remit and we therefore have no further comments to make on this application. 
 
As all of the proposed works are on ordinary watercourses, we will leave any detailed 
comments and recommendations for discharge to the Lead Local Flood Authority. 
 
If you have any queries about this response, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Clark Gordon 
Strategic Planning Specialist 
 
Direct dial 0203 025 8998 
E-mail clark.gordon@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 
Steve Ricks – East West Rail Alliance 
Jessica Dippie – Bucks Council (LLFA) 
 
 
 


